
Date Published:2 December 2020     

Environment Scrutiny Committee

Wednesday 9 December 2020 at 10.00 am

Please note that this meeting will be held remotely and can be
viewed on the County Council website at
www.gloucestershire.gov.uk

AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES 

To note any apologies for absence.

Chair

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members of the Committee are invited to declare any pecuniary or
personal interests relating to specific matters on the agenda.

Please see note (a) at the end of the agenda.

Chair

3  MOTION 864: RESTORING OUR RIVERS (Pages 1 - 16)

Representatives from the Environment Agency to present their response 
to Motion 864. Attachments include:

1. Wording of the motion passed by full Council on 9 September 2020

2. An initial response report from GCC officers summarising the roles 
and responsibilities  for watercourse pollution in Gloucestershire.

3. A report from the Environment Agency and accompanying 
Appendix 1.

David Hudson

4  RIVER SEVERN PARTNERSHIP (Pages 17 - 32)

To receive a presentation on the River Severn Partnership.

Hayley 
Deighton

5  WORK PLAN (Pages 33 - 34)

To review the attached work plan and suggest items for consideration at 
the next two meetings of this Committee (January and March 2021). 

Chair



    

Membership –  Cllr Phil Awford, Cllr Robert Bird (Chair), Cllr Dr John Cordwell (Vice-Chair), 
Cllr Kevin Cromwell, Cllr Stephen Hirst, Cllr Sajid Patel, Cllr Eva Ward, Cllr Suzanne Williams and 
Cllr Keith Rippington  

(a) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – Members requiring advice or clarification about 
whether to make a declaration of interest are invited to contact the Acting Monitoring 
Officer, (Rob Ayliffe Tel:01452 328506/ e-mail: rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk) prior 
to the start of the meeting.

(b) INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES - If you wish to inspect minutes or 
reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the 
meeting, please contact: Sophie Benfield, Democratic Services Adviser 
:01452 324094/ e-mail: sophie.benfield@gloucestershire.gov.uk

(c)

(d) 

GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS
1 Members are required to sign the attendance list.
2 Please note that substitution arrangements are in place for Scrutiny (see page 81 of 

the Constitution).

Please note that photography, filming and audio recording of Council meetings is 
permitted subject to the Local Government Access to Information provisions.  Please 
contact Democratic Services (Tel 01452 324202) to make the necessary arrangements 
ahead of the meeting.  If you are a member of the public and do not wish to be 
photographed or filmed please inform the Democratic Services Officer on duty at the 
meeting.

mailto:rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk
mailto:sophie.benfield@gloucestershire.gov.uk


Restoring our rivers

Proposed by Cllr Paul Hodgkinson
Seconded by Cllr Bernard Fisher

This Council notes that:

 Gloucestershire is fortunate to have 28 rivers running through our county, including the 
River Severn and River Thames, Britain’s longest and second longest rivers.

 However, many of these waterways are flooded with harmful pollutants, including raw 
sewage discharges from water treatment operators Thames Water, Severn Trent and 
Wessex Water.

 This pollution is causing extensive damage to the fragile ecosystems around our county.
 It can also prove a serous public health concern for those residents living near rivers or 

using them for leisure activities; with pathogens able to cause serious illnesses.
 Furthermore, traces of Covid-19 have been found in sewage outputs in global hotspots.

This Council recognises that dumping raw sewage into rivers is currently legal in extreme 
circumstances, but also recognises claims that the use of these measures has become routine for 
some operators.

This Council believes that the adverse impacts on the county’s waterways are unacceptable and 
that water treatment operators need to adjust their behaviour and invest more in the networks to 
avoid damaging our county’s public resources.

This Council also believes that the county’s waterways are a resource that every resident should 
be confident in using safely, and that we should strive to have the country’s first designated 
bathing waters in rivers, which could bring great economic and social benefits to Gloucestershire.

This Council therefore resolves to 

 Call on the Cabinet to take urgent action with District Councils, the Environment Agency, 
local partners and communities to lead comprehensive monitoring of the county’s 
waterways to determine the extent of the damage caused by raw sewage and pollutants.

 Call on the Cabinet to work with local partners, including The Rivers Trust and water 
treatment operators to promote better use of sewage facilities – recognising that everyone 
has a role to play in improving our waterways.

 Write to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, to ban the routine 
dumping of raw sewage into our rivers, with the ultimate aim of restoring our rivers to a 
state where we can safely swim in them and to protect their environment and biodiversity.

RESOLVED that under standing order 11.1.13, motions without notice, Motion 864 
‘Restoring our rivers’ be referred to the Environment Scrutiny Committee.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Environment Scrutiny Committee 

Report Title: Motion 864 – restoring our rivers: roles and responsibilities 
summary

Meeting Date: To be confirmed

Chairman: Cllr Rob Bird

Presenting Officer: James Blockley

Purpose of Report: To inform members of the respective roles and 
responsibilities regarding watercourse pollution between 
Gloucestershire County Council  (as Lead Local Flood 
Authority) and the Environment Agency

Background 
documents:

Council  Motion 864

Appendices None

Recommendations To note the summary and inform debate associated with 
the motion.

              

Page 3



                                                                                                                                          

1. Background

1.1. Motion 864 – Restoring Our Rivers was presented to Council on 9th 
September 2020. Proposed by Cllr Paul Hodgkinson, and seconded by 
Cllr Bernard Fisher.

1.2. The motion highlighted damage caused to aquatic ecosystems resulting 
from sewage discharge and recommended certain actions to be 
undertaken by Gloucestershire County Council (GCC).

1.3. Clarity was subsequently required on which organisations have a pollution 
control remit and the respective roles of GCC and the Environment 
Agency (EA).

2. Roles and responsibilities surrounding watercourse pollution: GCC as Lead 
Local Flood Authority

2.1. Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) is the statutory Lead Local Flood 
Authority (LLFA) for Gloucestershire. GCC, as LLFA, has responsibility to 
manage flooding from ‘ordinary watercourses, surface water and 
groundwater’.

2.2. It also has a role as statutory consultee to the planning process for major 
developments, with respect to drainage and water management (e.g. 
Sustainable Drainage Systems – SuDS), although this is simply to advise 
the local planning authorities (i.e. the District Councils) who carry the 
decision making responsibility. 

2.3. In addition, GCC as LLFA has a role to manage consents for works in or 
adjacent to ordinary watercourses and to take enforcement action on 
unpermitted works to these watercourses that can increase flood risk. 
GCC also has flood-related roles as Highway Authority, such as road 
drainage clearance and management. 

2.4. GCC has no statutory responsibility in relation to water quality or 
watercourse pollution.

3. Roles and responsibilities surrounding watercourse pollution: Environment 
Agency

3.1. The EA has similar responsibilities to the above, but with respect to main 
rivers. 

3.2. They also have responsibility to control pollution on all watercourses, 
including ordinary watercourses. 

3.3. The EA has a statutory duty to maintain and improve the quality of surface 
water, rivers, groundwater and coastal water. As part of this duty, it 
monitors the quality these waters on a regular basis. Much of this 
information is required by law under the provisions of various European 
Directives and national legislation. 

3.4. Monitoring is also carried out by the EA of many discharges to the aquatic 
environment including sewage effluents, trade and agricultural. 

3.5. The EA use various enforcement and sanctioning options, with the aim to:

Page 4



 Stop illegal activity from occurring or continuing
 Put right environmental harm or damage, also known as restoration 

or remediation
 Bring illegal activity under regulatory control, and so in compliance 

with the law
 Take action against an offender and deter future offending by the 

offender and others.

ENDS

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Environment and Communities Scrutiny Committee 

Report Title: Environment Agency: roles and actions to monitor and 
improve water quality in Gloucestershire’s rivers – to 
support discuss of the Council’s Motion 864 to “Restore our 
Rivers”

Meeting Date: 9 December 2020

Chair: Cllr Rob Bird

Presenting Officer: David Hudson – Environment Agency

Purpose of Report: To explain roles and actions to monitor and improve water 
quality in Gloucestershire’s rivers – to support discussion 
of the Council’s Motion 864 to “Restore our Rivers”.
Information is included on storm overflows and bathing 
water to reflect particular interests raised previously.

Background 
documents:

n/a

Appendices Appendix 1 – map showing the quality of rivers under 2019 
Water Framework Directive classifications and the status of 
rivers across Gloucestershire.

      

                                                                                                                                    

Page 7



1. Background

1.1.As the environmental regulator, protecting England’s rivers, lakes and seas is 
a top priority for the Environment Agency. We are working hard to balance 
the needs of the environment and people, working with water companies, 
farmers and others to ensure that the environment is protected.

1.2. It is the responsibility of the water companies to meet the environmental 
standards and targets set by the Environment Agency. We make it clear to 
companies what is expected of them and regulate robustly when failings 
occur.

1.3.The Environment Agency is working with the water companies to reduce 
pollution, tackle the areas of biggest concern like combined sewer overflows, 
and invest in an improved water environment: the companies are putting in 
£5bn over the next five years to do that.  

1.4.The Secretary of State met water company CEOs in September and made 
clear that the volumes of sewage discharged into rivers and other waterways 
in extreme weather must be reduced. The Environment Agency’s Chair 
Emma Howard Boyd will be meeting with water company Chairs separately 
to discuss their performance and how we can work together to drive better 
performance.

1.5.Where regulations are breached we will take appropriate action in line with 
our enforcement and sanctions policy. Nationally the EA has brought 44 
prosecutions against water companies in the last five years, securing fines of 
£34 million. 

1.6.The government has also created the requirement for a legally binding, long-
term water quality target in the Environment Bill.

2. The Environment Agency’s role

2.1.The Environment Agency regulates the water and agriculture industries, and 
monitors river water quality. 

2.2.The two biggest sources of pollution affecting England's water environment 
are water companies’ sewage management and diffuse pollution from 
agriculture. 

2.3.As part of the River Basin Management planning, the Environment Agency 
has assessed the impact of sewage discharges on the water environment, 
along with the impact from other sectors such as Agriculture. This 
assessment is published on gov.uk as part of the Environment Agency’s 
consultation on the choices and challenges associated with River Basin 
Planning:

https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/environment-and-
business/challenges-and-choices/consultation

Agriculture industry:
2.4.Through regulation, enforcement, financial incentives and educational 

schemes, the Environment Agency is improving poor farming practices which 

Page 8

https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/environment-and-business/challenges-and-choices/consultation
https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/environment-and-business/challenges-and-choices/consultation


lead to water pollution. The Government’s new Environmental Land 
Management scheme, rewarding farmers for public goods, will be a critical 
part of that.

2.5.The Government’s 2018 Farming Rules for Water for all farmers in England 
are designed to help protect water quality by standardising good farming 
practices and require farmers to: keep soil on the land, match nutrients to 
crop and soil needs, and keep livestock fertilisers and manures out of the 
water. We take a targeted regulatory approach. 

Water industry:
2.6.The EA regulates water and sewerage companies to ensure they comply with 

the law and protect the environment. We set permits and issue licences to 
control the level of impact water companies are allowed to have on the 
environment. Water companies have:

 abstraction licences which allow them to take water from the 
environment 

 water discharge activity and groundwater activity permits which allow 
them to put treated waste water back into the environment 

 permits or other regulatory controls which allow them to dispose of, or 
use, sludge or other waste

 duties to manage their impact on flood and coastal risk and the 
environment

2.7.We track performance for each water company annually using the 
Environmental Performance Assessment (EPA). It uses a number of 
environmental metrics to compare performance between the water 
companies and across years. We invite CEOs from each company to attend 
an annual performance review with our Executive Directors.  We also want 
customers to engage and challenge their water companies to reduce their 
impact on the environment.

2.8.We recognise that each company has different operational challenges but 
companies are still required to meet their environmental obligations. We are 
encouraged that Severn Trent achieved the highest level of performance, 4 
star, showing it is possible to reverse deteriorating or plateauing company 
performance. Thames Water achieved a 3 star performance.

2.9. In 2019 and 2020 in Gloucestershire all Severn Trent sewage works 
complied with their permits. This is a significant improvement from 2018 and 
follows changes to their management approach and ways of working. They 
have also been more proactive in checking for and clearing blockages to 
reduce pollution incident and being more incident ready. The Environment 
Agency held them to account and are pleased with the improved 
performance. 

3. Storm Overflows – what are they, the new Taskforce and Event Duration 
Monitors

3.1.Defra has set up a new Storm Overflows Taskforce comprising Defra, the 
Environment Agency, Ofwat, CCW, Water UK and Blueprint for Water, with 
the aim of setting out clear proposals to reduce the frequency and volumes of 
sewage discharged into rivers and other waterways in extreme weather. 

Page 9



3.2.Storm overflows allow excess surface water and sewage to be directed away 
from homes during rainfall events. 

3.3.Environmental Permits on water company assets authorise the discharge of 
dilute storm sewage during times of heavy and persistent rainfall. 

3.4.These discharges take place via storm overflows. Discharges are not a sign 
that the system is faulty or being misused – the storm overflows are acting as 
relief valves to ensure the sewerage system is not overwhelmed which could 
otherwise lead to homes being flooded and damage to valued possessions.

3.5.Storm sewage discharges (from Combined Sewage Overflows (CSO)) are 
necessary because England has a 'combined' sewerage system in many 
urban centres which convey both rainwater and household wastewater within 
the same pipes to a sewage treatment works. During heavy rainfall the 
capacity of these pipes can be exceeded many times over. In some areas 
groundwater infiltration into sewers may continue after heavy rainfall has 
stopped, continuing the use of CSOs beyond the immediate storm.

3.6.Storm overflows are operating more frequently across the country due to 
housing growth (more waste water produced) and climate change (more 
frequent storms) leading to more water and wastewater in the system.  They 
are in operation for 3% of the year – a figure which water companies are 
working to reduce with our support.

3.7.We will always intervene if water companies breach their permit conditions – 
these make clear that water companies must not cause significant damage to 
the environment. 

3.8.We are ensuring event duration monitors (EDMs) are installed on the vast 
majority of Combined Sewer Overflows (CSOs) by the end of 2020 (they 
have been installed on 13,000 out of 15,000 CSOs). EDMs measure the 
performance of storm overflows in terms of how often and for how long they 
spill which allows high risk overflows to be identified and allows trends in 
performance to be assessed.  This information is used to inform future 
improvement programmes for storm overflows. 

4. Role of Ofwat

4.1.Ofwat is a key organisation to engage with to drive improvements in how 
water and wastewater is managed. 

4.2.Ofwat is the economic regulator of the water sector in England and Wales. 
The Water Industry National Environment Programme (WINEP) – see below - 
includes investments to protect the water environment. It is included in water 
company business plans and is considered by Ofwat in the determination of 
water company prices. 

4.3. Investment funding includes contributions from everyone’s bills indicating we 
all have a role to challenge and encourage best practice by water companies.

4.4.Defra and the Environment Agency work with Ofwat to bring the poor 
performing companies up to our expectations, including through appropriate 

Page 10



financial penalties; and to support the investment needed to ensure clean 
and plentiful water over the coming decades.

5. The Environment Agency’s work

5.1.  Across the country we are strengthening our regulatory action – include the 
requirement of each water company to develop, publish and implement a 
Pollution Incident Reduction Plan (PIRPs) this year. 

5.2.The 2015 river basin management plans confirmed £3 billion investment over 
the period to 2021. In England this has led to over 5,000km of surface water 
being enhanced during this time, moving towards the target of 8,600km by 
2021.

5.3.We monitor rivers and assess their quality to drive plans for improvements.  
Since 2015/2016 reporting year, up to and including Q1 of 2020/21, the 
Environment Agency has worked with water companies and other partners to 
enhance 6774km of waterbodies across the country and protected a further 
2225km.

5.4.The map in appendix 1 shows the quality of rivers under 2019 Water 
Framework Directive classifications and the status of rivers across 
Gloucestershire. 

5.5.Water companies have 5 year Asset Management Plan (AMP) cycles. The 
previous and current cycles (AMP 6 and 7) have focused on reducing level of 
phosphate discharged from sewage treatment works.  The table below shows 
the reduction in phosphate loading from the measures delivered in AMP6 at 
two sample points in the River Leadon.

 

Pre-AMP6 
Phosphat
e Load* 
(kg/d)

Pre-
AMP6 

Sewage 
Treatmen
t Works 
(STW)  
Load 
(kg/d)

Post-
AMP6 

Phosphat
e Load* 
(kg/d)

Post-
AMP

6 
STW 
Load 
(kg/d)

Pre-AMP6 
STW % 

Contributio
n 

Post-AMP6 
STW % 

Contributio
n 

Leadon @ 
Upleadon 7.6 4 5.5 1.9 52% 35%

Leadon @ 
Wedderbur

n Bridge
53.9 49.3 14.2 9.6 91% 68%

*Total load includes that from sewage treatment works (STW) and livestock and 
arable farming

 

6. Work by the water industry

Page 11



6.1.  Since privatisation of the water industry, around £25 billion has been 
invested to reduce pollution from sewage, covering improvements in sewage 
treatment and in sewer overflows. This investment has secured significant 
environmental benefits. 

6.2.Over the next four years (to 2025) we expect them to deliver on the promised 
£4.6bn investment to protect and enhance rivers and beaches, as well as 
redouble their efforts to reduce pollution, protect more properties from sewer 
flooding and increase resilience to drought.

7. Plans and Partnerships

River Severn Partnership (RSP)

7.1.With a changing climate, where extremes in weather are becoming more 
pronounced and frequent, partners spanning Mid Wales, Shropshire, Telford 
and Wrekin, Herefordshire, Worcestershire, Warwickshire and 
Gloucestershire, have come together to form the River Severn Partnership. 

7.2.The partnership will look to help people, businesses and the environment 
along the River Severn to be prepared and resilient to the impacts of climate 
change, across an area which covers the Rivers Severn, Teme, 
Warwickshire Avon and the Wye.  Proposals to do this include; options for 
flood risk management, improving water quality, environmental enhancement 
and developing an integrated approach to water resource storage and 
management.   

7.3.The Partnership includes the Environment Agency, Local Authorities, Local 
Enterprise Partnerships, Severn Trent Water, Water Resources West, 
Natural Resources Wales and is working with other key partners and 
research institutions. More information will be available on the River Severn 
Partnership website (to be launched in December). 

7.4.The Partnership would be able to support water quality improvement plans 
required if any waters were designated as bathing waters (see below). 

Catchment Area Based Approach (CABA)

7.5.Defra’s Water Environment Improvement Fund is being used to tackle river 
pollution. 

7.6.The Environment Agency distribute the funding through Catchment 
Partnerships for suitable projects. The Severn Vale CABA partnership is led 
by Severn Rivers Trust and Gloucestershire Wildlife Trust and includes the 
Environment Agency as a key partner. 

7.7.Partners can bring forward projects – for example Gloucester City Council is 
involved with river restoration projects and Gloucestershire Wildlife Trust is 
promoting rain gardens to slow the flow of water into the drainage system.

Page 12



7.8.We also work with the Farming and Wildlife Advisory Group (FWAG) – to 
advise on best practices and reducing soil run off – and with Natural England 
who lead the Catchment Sensitive Farming programme.

8. Bathing waters

8.1.Designated bathing water sites are classified each year. Being able to let 
people know about water quality means informed decisions can be taken on 
where and when to swim.

8.2.Rivers and other open water locations that are not designated as bathing 
waters are managed for the purpose of protecting fish and wildlife so health 
risks from swimming at these locations may be higher than at designated 
bathing waters.

8.3.Coastal and inland sites, including rivers, are eligible for consideration as 
designated bathing waters and applications from local authorities are 
welcome. 

8.4.The key for a designation is high usage – or being able to show potential high 
usage and how a designation could bring economic benefit. The county 
council could consider be suitable locations to propose in Gloucestershire. 
Currently no river locations in England have been designated as bathing 
waters although there has been consultation for an application covering part 
of the River Wharfe in Ilkley. Parts of the upper Avon in Warwickshire are 
also being considered for bathing. 

8.5.Please note current water quality is not taken into account in designation 
applications to the Secretary of State. When designated, the Environment 
Agency then has a role - to assess water quality and identify remedial action 
needed to bring improvements.

8.6.Defra and the Secretary of State decide on designation applications. (There 
is guidance on applying for the designation on Gov.uk )

9. Note on Covid-19 in waste water:

9.1.A recently published paper from Bangor University (Professor Davey L 
Jones) on the shedding of Covid-19 virus in faeces and urine and its potential 
role in person-to-person transmission suggests the likelihood of infection due 
to contact with sewage-contaminated water is extremely low or negligible.

9.2.This is in line with other existing evidence, which is under continual review by 
UK Government expert advisory groups. It is also in line with risk 
assessments made by the World Health Organisation and the UK 
Government.  

 Evidence is still emerging about Covid-19 and the government is working with 
leading scientists to examine this issue further as additional studies are 
carried out on the link between evidence from sampling waste water and the 
number of Covid-19 cases in communities.

Page 13

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/bathing-waters-apply-for-designation-or-de-designation
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969720348932


This page is intentionally left blank



[ Double Click Here To Insert Title ]

Legend
Gloucestershire

WFDC2_RIVERS
2019

Moderate

Poor

0 3.5 7 10.5 14
Kilometers

River Water Bodies All or Partly Within Gloucestershire Country Boundary.
Showing 2019 Water Framework Directive Overall Classification.

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



River Severn Partnership

1

Hayley Deighton
West Midlands Sustainable Growth Manager & River Severn 

Partnership Programme Manager

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 4



• Newly formed – Sept 2019

• Developing a long term catchment plan

• Driving environmental sustainability and resilience

• Building capacity across wider work rather than duplicating

• Harnessing uniting strength of river network as a natural asset
• create efficiencies (move from risk to asset management)
• capitalise on unique role (catalyst for resilience & recovery)
• collective whole (deliver more as a strategic collective than individual parts)

• Establishing long term infrastructure programme
enabling flood risk, water resource and natural capital infrastructure
• addressing significant challenges  (climate change, Brexit, Covid-19)

2

Overview

P
age 18



A pioneering and  transformational partnership bringing together multiple 
organisations, resources and skills to drive resilient and sustainable economic growth 

along Britain’s longest river network, delivering an innovative programme of 
environmental infrastructure and creating the Severn Regional Growth Zone

NEEDS

Daily abstraction 
for public water 

supply equivalent 
to 600 Olympic 
size swimming 

pools (1,500ML/d) 

Daily abstraction 
to support 
Industry 

equivalent to 26 
Olympic size 

swimming pools 
(65ML/d) 

Daily abstraction 
to support 
agriculture 

equivalent to 40 
Olympic size 

swimming pools 
(100ML/d) 

RISKS

82,000ha of 
Agricultural land 

at Medium or High 
risk of fluvial 

flooding

+1m increase in 
modelled flood levels 

for Severn by 2100, and 
0.6-0.85m for Wye, 

Teme and Warwickshire 
Avon

Over 47,000 
residential 

properties and 
over 9,500 

businesses at risk 
of fluvial flooding

Average forecast 
reduction in 

Natural Available 
Water Flows of 

20%-25% by 2050 

OPPORTUNITIES

1,000,000ha of 
Agricultural land 
generating farm 
profits of over 

£300m per annum

Reduced cost of 
dealing with floods 
estimated at over 
£28m per year for 
fluvial events and 
directly affecting 

100,000 jobs 

Unlock land 
value at risk of 
fluvial flooding 
estimated to be 
in excess of 
£30bn

Over £500 
million spent 

during visits to 
the natural 

environment

P
age 19



Why?

• Government 
commitments 

• Beyond 
environmental 
mitigation

• Doing nothing 
not an option 

• Significant 
opportunities 

• Systems 
thinking

4

P
age 20



5

This is about….

• A shared holistic approach to water and environmental management

• Recognising the catchment is a ‘system’

• Driving place based resilience

• Harnessing opportunities for water and environmental management to provide wider 

benefits. 

• Driving efficiencies by moving from reactive risk management.

• Reducing pressure on the public purse through piloting new approaches.

P
age 21



• Another economic growth partnership BUT how we underpin existing economic 

growth work

• Accepting development in the floodplain BUT how we make the right decisions to 

deliver sustainable growth

• A single large scale infrastructure solution BUT how we collectively develop an 

environmental infrastructure programme 

This is not about……

P
age 22



The MOU

“The overarching aim of this partnership is to work 
collaboratively to deliver a long-term 
comprehensive approach to water management
along the River Severn which stimulates sustainable 
growth and supports environmental betterment 
and climate resilience”. 7

The Vision
“To make the Severn catchment Britain’s most vibrant and resilient river 
network; where an exceptional quality of life, prosperous local economies and 
an outstanding natural environment is driven by a programme of innovation to 
reduce flood risk, secure water resources and improve and deliver shared 
natural assets”.

P
age 23



Ecological Status 
• The majority of WFD status 

across Gloucestershire is either 
moderate or poor

• Further abstraction could 
result in long-term damage to 
the environment, particularly 
water quality

• But… some areas are good and 
need sensitive management

• Licensing impacts need to be 
considered 

RSP Gloucestershire 21.09.20

P
age 24



Climate Change Impacts 
• Climate change = reduced water 

availability

• 20% water availability reduction 
on average by 2050

• However impact is variable 
across the county…

• What risks might this pose for 
your organisation & growth?

• Can you identify any 
opportunities to support water 
security? 

RSP Gloucestershire 21.09.20

P
age 25



Economic impact of Drought in England (DEFRA, 2013)

• Public Water Supply
• Power Generation
• Freshwater aquaculture
• Irrigated crops
• Plant Nurseries
• Landscaping
• Golf

Impact: Turnover equivalent to 6% of the total in the 
following sectors

* Estimated over a 2 year drought scenario

Economic Impact of Drought

…but greater impacts during extreme drought
including potential losses in the Food and Drink or 
Manufacturing sectors valued at £384m and 
£3.6bn in Gloucestershire

P
age 26



Flooding in Gloucestershire
• Long history of flooding across 

Gloucestershire

• River Severn through the county

• Wye into the estuary 

• The Avon at its confluence with 
the River Severn near 
Tewkesbury

• Tributaries in Stroud, Gloucester, 
Tewkesbury, Cheltenham, Forest 
of Dean

• The county is also at risk of tidal 
flooding along the Severn Estuary 
and the lower reaches of the 
River Wye  

• This doesn’t yet take account of 
surface water which is significant  
contributor to flooding in 
Gloucestershire

P
age 27



Economic Impact of Flood
Headline Figures

• Over £6.2m annual 

average damages

• Potential GVA 

losses in flooded 

businesses in 

excess of £45m

• Estimated annual 

average GVA 

losses of £1.2m

• Affecting 

businesses with a 

total rateable value 

in excess of £57m 

P
age 28



Flood Impact: Transport & 
Access 

RSP Gloucestershire 21.09.20

• Over 80km of main Roads at 

risk of flood in Gloucestershire

• Direct impact on damage to 

infrastructure and clean up 

costs

• Potential for substantial 

disruption 

• Greater potential for greater 

indirect impacts as a result of 

travel disruption e.g. decreased 

footfall in town centres, 

restricted access to work and 

impact on delivery of goods

Wrekin

P
age 29



Future Flood Risk

+0.4m-0.6m

+0.6m-0.85m

+0.2m-0.3m

+1.2m SLR

Predicted 
increase in levels:

• 0.4-0.6m Lower 
Severn

• 0.6-0.85m River 
Wye 

• 0.2-0.3m across 
tributaries e.g. 
The Frome

• 1.2-2m rise in 
sea levels 
impacting tides

RSP Gloucestershire 21.09.20

P
age 30



• Core partnership 

• Draft governance and MOU

• Wider engagement

• All-party MP Consortium

• Ministerial Debate and interest

• High level visioning plan

• Some early success!- £40 million

• Adaptive Pathway Plan pilot

• Innovation Resilience Programme

• Flood Risk Strategy delivery pilot

• Green recovery work- STW
15

Work to date

P
age 31



Our Delivery Programme 

Accelerator projects
Now at options analysis stage

Delivery 2021-2027

1. Severn Valley Water 
Management Scheme
• £30m secured

2. Tenbury Wells Flood 
Alleviation Scheme
• £5m secured

3. Carbon offsetting project
• £5.4m secured

Partnership Projects
Delivery 2021 onwards

1. >200 project ideas collected 
from partner workshops and 
engagement

2. Ranked deliverability and 
value

3. Demonstrator projects
i. Severn Valley Water 

Management
ii. Severn Wildbelt
iii. Centre for Excellence: living 

with water
iv. Warwickshire Avon Climate 

Resilience

Adaptive Pathways Plan
Delivery 2021-2027

1. National pilot - 1 of 4 developing 
a long term Adaptive Pathways 
Plan

2. We will test climate & growth 
scenarios and  whole water 
management – high and low flows

3. Identify a flexible management 
approach to ensure resilience

4. Early preparatory work started 
now on methodology

5. £1.5m secured from April 2021

NOW SOON LATER

P
age 32



ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WORK PLAN 2020-21

9 December 2020
Report deadline: 30 November 2020

13 January 2021
Repot deadline: 4 January 2021

3 March 2021
Report deadline: 22 February 2021

Last meeting of this Council

Motion 864: Restoring our rivers

River Severn Partnership

POSSIBLE FUTURE ITEMS

1 Infrastructure South – including the third river 
crossing

3 Visit to Javelin Park

2 Infrastructure Planning

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Motion 864: Restoring our rivers
	Motion 864 - roles and responsibilites.20200922
	Scrutiny Report Template_Environment Agency for meeting on 091220 FINAL 2
	A1 - Gloucestershire rivers map

	4 River Severn Partnership
	5 Work Plan

